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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

Date: January 13, 2017
Telephone: (916) 654-4295
File: 08-AFC-09C

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Presiding Member
Commissioner Janea A. Scott, Palmdale Energy Project Amendment Associate Member
Kenneth Celli, Hearing Officer

From:

Subject:

California Energy Commission - Eric Veerkamp, Compliance Project Manager
1516 Ninth Street Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Palmdale Energy Project Amendment (08-AFC-09C) STATUS UPDATE No. 14

Staff’'s supplemental analysis was completed and docketed on December 29, 2016.
Palmdale Energy, LLC subsequently docketed their opening testimony on January
6™, 2017. In addition to a request by the project owner to use updated exhibits, etc.
throughout, the project owner’s testimony identifies four technical areas in which
they are requesting changes to staff’'s proposed conditions of certification;
agreement exists between staff and the project owner on all remaining areas. Those
four areas are Air Quality, Biological Resources, Soil and Water Resources, and
Traffic and Transportation. While staff had previously agreed to the remaining dates
set forth in the project owner’s proposed schedule, staff awaits a Committee order to
establish official deadlines, and will provide a response to the project owner’s
opening testimony in accordance with such an order.
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